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Questions related to today’s presentation…

Answers to the questions that were posed during the webinar will be posted to the Customer Support Center located on our website.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  How do SEWP's charges compare to NIH & GSA's contract vehicles?
A:  SEWP has a built in fee of 0.39%.  GSA Advantage has a built in fee of 0.75%.  NIH CIO-CS has a fee of 0.50% that can be built in depending upon customer preference.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: What is the best way to provide feedback on Vendors Performance?  As some of the requirements are less than $150K and CPARS not required, but some are extremely difficult to work with 
A:  Please provide any relevant feedback you would like us to consider to help@sewp.nasa.gov
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Do you have a ramp on and off for vendors as they exceed the size standards.  What is the recertification period?
A: No. 60 days before the end of the 5 year mark or upon a major contract change; i.e. Novation, the size standards are recertified. Contract holders whose business has changed will receive a contract modification reflecting such. As a result of this change, a contract holder will not be eligible to bid on small business set-aside procurements but their contract will remain in the contract group as initially awarded.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Will all of those vendors in Group B(2) also be located in Group C?
A: No.  The Groups in which companies reside is based on the original SEWP V RFP and subsequent competition and selection and award.  Companies never change Groups once the original selection is made.  If a company elected to compete in Groups B(2) and C and were selected in both, they will have contracts in both.  It is recommended that customers not refer to Groups for business size decisions.  Instead, Select Groups B through D and then select the set-aside; e.g. small, SDVOSB, HUBZone, EDWOSB or no set-aside, you want to submit your RFQ to.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Are you going to offer end user training?
A:  You can request an on-site training by visiting our website at www.nasa.sewp.gov ; click on the “Customer Service” tab; then click on “Request A Training” and click “Go to Form”.  Fill out the form and click the “Submit” button.  This will send your information to our Outreach Department, where someone will contact you to let you know when SEWP plans to be in your area.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Are the program managers the people that are responsible for completing the CPARS?
A:  Yes.  The NASA SEWP Program Manager is responsible for completing the contract level CPARS.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Are the NAICS Code splits between groups mostly for determining business size?  For instance, is it still appropriate to select Group C for computer storage items (NAICS Code 334112 - which applies to neither Group A or others)?
A:  The NAICS codes were defined at the contract level to distinguish a category of competition geared to manufacturer companies and a separate category geared to VARs. The contract level assigned codes (334111 or 541519) should be used for all delivery orders. Assigning delivery order level codes based on the actual requirement is not recommended as utilizing a different NAICS code other than the contract level codes may affect a contract holder’s business size. The scope of SEWP is the same for all Groups.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Q: What is the best way to get feedback when there is only a single quote.  
A: Note that you are allowed to place an order with one or more quotes (there is no FAR Requirement for multiple quotes as long as you provided Fair Opportunity).  If, however, you are interested in obtaining more quotes, send an email to help@sewp.nasa.gov and we will assist in trying to do so.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: The intent is not to limit competition but you receive a limited competitive response, (why)
A: This question is unclear.  There was a competitive process in order to select and award the contract holders for these multi-award contracts.   Once those contracts were competed and awarded, fair opportunity requires continuous completion within the multi-award arena.  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: You do the CPARs entry?
A: SEWP does an annual contract level CPARS for all contract holders.  The issuing agency must do a CPARs as required in the FAR, i.e. for orders over $150,000.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Does SEWP verify quotes are within scope of the parent contract when they verify quotes before award?
A:  All items added to the SEWP contract are checked for scope.  The verification process at the quote level verifies the line items quoted are on contract.  Therefore, those items have been checked for scope.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: The question is in reference to a RFQ issued and you received a limited number of quotations.  Is there a way of seeking feedback?
A:  You can contact the SEWP help desk and request they reach out to vendors on your behalf in order to obtain more quotes. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: CPARS - Did you say CPARS reporting at the contract level are completed annually by the SEWP program? Are they available for a Center's use on DOs that require CPARS reporting?
A:  Yes – the SEWP Program completes annual CPARs for all SEWP Contracts.  You can obtain the information through the PPIRs system
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Where do you click to get to GSS?
A: You can find GSS Catalog under SEWP Tools on the Home page.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Does the catalog price include SEWP fee?
A:  Yes
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Is there a cheat sheet that list the changes to SEWP V?
A:  There is a video available at http://events.sewp.nasa.gov/multimedia/index.shtml that describes the SEWP IV to V differences
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Did you send out the slides from the last webinar? I don't know if I received them.
A:  If you go under customer service, you will see customer support center. Next, you should go under forms and documents and you will see the questions and answer from prior webinar sessions.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Can anyone request a change on the quote or only the originator?
A: The originator or an alternate on the RFQ are the only people can make changes and or view the RFQ.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Thank You for attending our WebEx and for your interest in SEWP!

